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Pacione, Michael

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 10:30 AM

To: Jeffrey_Dizek@doh.state.fl.us; Pacione, Michael

Cc: Arif, Syed; Robert_Gallo@doh.state fl.us; Brynes, Marnie
Subiject: RE: AIRS #0990375

Jeff,

Am forwarding this on to Mike Pacione, since Marnie is no longer handling dry cleaners and Mike is.

Mike can be reached at (850} 717-9032, or via e-mail at Michael.Pacione @dep.state.fl.us

Thanks,

92

Dickson E. Dibble, ES I1I

Air General Permit Program

FDEP Division of Air Resource Management
Office of Permitting & Compliance

Minerals & Metals Section

Tel. (850) 717-9071

FAX (850) 717-9001

GIC - #59571
Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

g{ﬁfé‘y S

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
- therefore be subject to public disclosure

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this
link. DEP Customer Survey.

From: Jeffrey Dizek@doh.state.fl.us [mailto:Jeffrey Dizek@doh.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 10:19 AM

To: Brynes, Marnie

Cc: Dibble, Dickson; Robert Gallo@doh.state.fl.us

Subject: AIRS #0990375

Marnie,



please [nactivate the below facility. This facility was purchased by a new owner in the past month and the Perc machine
has been removed.....verified by onsite inspection on 10/3/2011. This facility is now a Petroleum facility only.....

AIRS #0990375

Boca Valley Cleaners
7491 N. Federal Hwy.
Boca Raton, Fl 33487

Thank You

Jeff

Jeffrey S. Dizek
Environmental Specialist 2

Palm Beach County Health Departinent
West Palm Beach, F1 33402



